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Verne, B. Michael ot S
From:

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2006 12:20 PM

To: Verne, B. Michael

Subject: REIT Question

Hi Mike.

| hope you are doing well.

A party is intending to acquire voting securities of a REIT. The REIT holds only loans -- some of
which it originated and some of which it purchased. It also creates entities to hold loans it purchase
and sells the securities of such entities to third parties.

To the extent that the loans held by the REIT are realty backed, | understand that they would be
HSR exempt assets. Would loans held by the REIT necessarily not be exempt if they are not reaity
backed?

| appreciate your help.
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Under applicable U. S. Treasury Regulations, we are required to inform you that any advice
contained in this e-mail or any attachment hereto is not intended or written to be used, and cannot t
used, to avoid penalties imposed under the Internal Revenue Code.

This electronic message transmission contains information from this law firm which may be
confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.

If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone [N

I o' by electronic mail D i cdiately.



